I]-ll Be ett 4500 Bankers Hall East, 855 - 2nd Street SW
nn Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2P 4K7

JoneSLLP Tel: 403.298.3100" Fax: 403.265.7219

www.bennetijones.ca

Loyola G. Keough
Direct Line: 403.298.3429
e-mail: keoughl@bennettjones.ca

Our File No.: 12276-81 o

YUKON G illTico BOARD

L e e oy vy

September 24, 2008

Yukon Utilities Board E X H l B I T 8"1 3

Box 31728 — :
Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 613 LAY , ENTERED BY , DATE
i MecL | sptadioy
Att:  Ms. Wendy Shanks, Board Chair T ——
Dear Ms. Shanks:

Re:  Yukon Electrical Company Limited
2008-2009 General Rate Application

By letter dated September 8, 2008 the Yukon Electrical Company Limited ("Yukon
Electrical") indicated that it had examined the materials filed on behalf of the UCG regarding rate of
return and capital structure and maintained that this material should not be considered evidence in
the referenced proceedings and should be removed from the record. The Board determined that
Information Requests could be directed to the UCG prior to it making a determination on this issue.

Yukon Electrical is now in receipt of the responses to the Information Requests directed to
the UCG. These responses confirm that the materials filed on September 3, 2008 were either copied
or downloaded by the UCG and not prepared for it for purposes of the current proceeding. It is also
clear that the authors of the documents provided by the UCG will not be presented to speak to such
materials. Finally, there is no indication why the materials have any relevance to the circumstances
of Yukon Electrical and why they are appropriately considered in the current proceeding.

From the above it is clear the Yukon Electrical will have no opportunity to cross-examine or

test the materials that have been filed by the UCG. Therefore, Yukon Electrical reiterates its request
that these materials be struck from the record of these proceedings.
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Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours truly,

BENNETT JONES LLP

i/l {@%L
oyola G. Keough

Counsel for Yukon Electrical Company Limited

cc: Interested Parties
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